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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the Stale of West Virginia.
2. The Staie may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properiy registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee.

5, All services performed or goods delivered under Stale Purchase Order/Contracts are lo be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not approprialed or otherwise available for these services or
goods, this Purchase Crder/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the deiivery and accepiance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Gontract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern
al rights and duties under the Confract, including without limitalion the validity of this Purchase
Order/Contract,

12. Any reference to aulomatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

13, BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendot/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

14. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HiPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http://www.slate.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa. htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that,
the Agency meets the definiion of a Cover Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protecied Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

15. WEST VIRGINIA ALCOHOL. & DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT: If this Contract constitutes a public improvement
construclion contract as set forth in Aricle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West Virginia Code ("The West Virginia Alcohol
and Drug-Free Workplace Act"}), then the following language shall hereby becoms part of this Contract: "The
contractor and its subconfractors shall impiement and maintain a written drug-free workplace policy in compliance
with the West Virginia Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace Act, as set forth in Arlicle 1D, Chapter 21 of the West
Virginia Code. The contractor and its subcontractors shall provide a sworn statement in writing, under the
penalties of perjury, that they maintain a valid drug-free work place policy in compliance with the West Virginia
and Drug-Free Workplace Acl. It is understood and agreed that this Contract shall be cancelled by the awarding
authority if the Contractor: 1) Fails to lmplement its drug-free workplace policy; 2) Fails to provide information
regarding implementation of the coniractor's drug-free workplace pollcy at the request of the publ!c authority; or
3) Provides to the public authority false information regarding the contractor's drug-free workplace policy.”

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the
specifications must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL fo the
specificatons must be clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications
and literature to the bid. The Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations o specifications.

3. Complete ali sections of the quotation form.
4. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy.

5. All guotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternale shipping terms are clearly identified in the
quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSEON All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications:
Departrment of Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130,
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 5/19/09



Q&A
Inmate Medical Services
RJC6E72

Correctional Medical Services (CMS) dated June 10, 2009

Page 22, 3.1

It may not be possible for NCCHC to schedule a survey within one year of the contract
award. If this were the case, would that be taken info account in order to defer the
penalty until the survey could be scheduled?

This agency currently has all ten (10) facilities accredited. This has not been a
concern or issue to the date. The current vendor has not encountered this issue.

Page 24, 3.2 N1 Pharmaceutical Services

“The contractor may be required to purchase prescription medications from Minnesota
Multi-State Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy if determined that it is advantageous to
the authority”

What process will be used o determine if such an arrangement is advantageous to the
authority? Would the vendor have an opportunity to provide comparisons for evaluation
of their preferred services?

This agency would look at the most cost effective method for the State of West
Virginia as a whole while still meeting the standards refated to the incarceration
of inmates within the WV Regional Jail System.

The vendor should also advise the agency of methodology that is cost effective
while maintaining applicable standards.

Which jails have an infirmary? How many beds?

All ten (10) regional jail facilities have a medical unit in them. The units have
office space, storage space, exam rooms, and cells. The WV Regional Jail
Authority has facilities with 2, 3 and 4 pod housing units. Two pod facilities have
four (4) med cells. Three (3) and four (4) pod facilities have six (6) med celis. The
cells are single occupancy, but due to system wide overcrowding are sometimes
double celled. ‘

ls the Agency deemed a “covered entity” under HIPAA? [f so, please elaborate on what
activity the Agency participates in that makes it a covered entity.

No.

Public Records



Will the State notify the vendor of any request for disclosure of its proprietary
documents prior to disclosing the documents so that the vendor may seek available
legal remedies to prevent the disclosure of its confidential and proprietary documents?

Any records that are required to be provided to the agency by contractual
obligation, are public record and as such may be disclosed to others pursuant to
applicable state law.

Page 22, 1.19.3
This section refers to the use of federal funds. Are federal funds used for
reimbursement under this contract?

Only in the sense that the agency contracts with the Federal Government
Marshal's Service, Federal Bureau of Prisons, etc. and houses approximately 200
inmates system wide on a daily basis.

Page 1.19.10 Regarding change in law or court action —

In the event a change in law or court action significantly alters the Vendor's required
activities or availability of funds, the parties will enter into good faith negotiations to
amend the compensation and other provisions of the contract that are affected by the
change. If negotiations are unsuccessful, would the State agree to allow the vendor to
exercise the termination right as well?

The State would require the exercise of the reasonable time period clause which
does allow the vendor to ferminate the contract “upon giving the agency Ninety
(90) day written notice”

Please provide Attachment 2 referenced in the RFP,

Attachment 2 Typical Inventory of Medical Equipment Provided. This page is
provided in the RFP (page 69).

Please provide data regarding:

Staffing

Current staffing plan for each facility — See attachment #6

Current vacancies, length of vacancy: This information is proprietary.

Actual current salary rates and shift differentials: This information is proprietary.
Copies of any union affiliation / agreements: None

Adequacy of current staffing plan: Adequate

Contract Medical

Provider network utilized and contracting information: This information is proprietary.
Current annual amount of dollars spent on hospital/specialty services and amount billed
to the authority in excess of contract limits: This information is proprietary.

infirmary availability, size utilization, and capacity: Each jail has either 4 or 6 medical
beds in the medical unit, with one of them being a negative air flow room. They



are most often used as observation beds. No individual statistics exist for the
number of inmates housed there, but most of them are occupied 24/7.

Outpatient referrals per 1000; For the year 2008, there were 1641 outpatient
referrals.

Top five specialty categories for referrals: Obstetrics, Orthopedics, Ophthaimology,
General Medicine and Physical Therapy

Number of dialysis, diabetic, cancer patients: Number unavailable, this statistic not
kept

Current onsite clinics/utilization: For 2008 there were 4,949 onsite clinics held

Pharmacy

Number / percentage of inmates on medication: 25, 707!49%

Number / percentage of inmates on psychotropic medication: 14,368/27.3%
Number of HIV patients: 116

Number of HIV patients on meds: Unavailable, not kept

Number of Hep C patients: Total number of Hepatitis B & C patients for 2008 was
2393

Number of Hep C patients on meds: Unavailable, not kept

Pharmacy provider / contracting information: This information is proprietary.
Number / percentage of diabetics: Unavailable, not kept

Current pharmacy cost reports: This information is proprietary.

Other

Current fiscal budget for each facility: This information is proprietary.

Current inventory on hand: A list of Regional Jail Inventory in the medical unit is
listed in Attachment 2 of the RFP RJC672. The inventory of the current medical
provider is proprietary

Current payment terms and payment history: This information is proprietary.

CMS Additional Questions dated June 11, 2009

General: Audits and Inspections

s the Agency currently, or anticipated to be, under investigation, audit, or review by any
federal State or local govemmentai authority or regulatory agency for inmate health
services provided?

o Is any visit/audit/inspection currently scheduled or pending at any of the
facilities?

. Is the County waiting for resuits of any report from or any prior
inspection/audit review?

) Have any reports of audits or visits been issued or received in the last 24
to 36 months?

® Will the County share such reports of audits or visits?

No, on all points. (the exception of course is NCCHC Accreditation)

General: Litigation
Will the Agency provide the number of inmates’ healthcare lawsuits currently pending in



which the Agency, its employees or agents are a named party?

Also, will the Agency provide a list of the inmate healthcare cases closed over the last
two (2) years and the outcome of the cases including the amount of any payments
(judgments or sefflements ) paid by the Agency over the course of the last two (2)
years?

The Agency currently has 15 active cases - 2 closed. The amount paid is
unknown.

General; Licenses and Permits

Are any special licenses or permits required to provide services at any of the facilities?
If so, please identify the nature of the license or permit required and any fee associated
herewith. For those operations that are contracted out, does the current vendor
possess any licenses pr permits?

Other than professional licensing for personnel or what is required in the RFP,
There is no special licensing.

Contract Termination 1.19.12 (RFP p. 17)

The RFP states that the Agency will provide an advance notice of performance
conditions, which may prove to be damaging to the contract and the Agency will issue
an order to cease and desist any and all work immediately if the Vendor fails to remedy
the conditions within the time frame contained in the notice. Will the Agency clarify what
it means by “time frame” and provide what its past practice is as far as a time frame is
considered.

If an egregious or negligent condition occurs as contemplated under that
provision 1.19.12, immediately means immediately.

General Requirements 3.1 (RFP p. 22) ‘
Will the Agency provide a copy of the WVDOC Policy directives to the bidder?

If the Division of Corrections will allow it, the Authority has no concern, however,
the contract withe Authority including those inmates from the Ohio County
Center and fthe DOC of the Northern Regional Jail will be treated pursuant to the
RFP or Contract, no exception.

General Requirements 3.1 (RFP p.22)
Are the Facilities currently accredited by ACA? If so, when are the Facilities scheduled
for reaccreditation?
. If the Facilities are not accredited, does the Agency plan to become
accredited and if so, does the Agency have a specific timeframe in which it
expects the Facilities to become accredited?

No, the RJA facilities are not ACA accredited. The DOC side of the Northern
Regionat Jail and the Ohio County Correctional Center are both ACA accredited.



Personne! Selection and Retention Requirements 3.2.4 (RFP p. 26)

When are background checks conducted? How long does it take fo receive notice from
the Agency that an individual has either been cleared or not cleared? Who bears the
cost of the background checks?

Usually, two weeks and the Agency will provide them.

Drug and Alcohol Defoxification 3.2.2 B (RFP p. 27)
Are inmates that are going through detoxification from alcohol and/or drug use kept in
the infirmary for observation?

Not necessarily, it is up to the Medical Administrator and the attending Physician
to decide who is housed in the medical unit.

Physical Examination of Staff 3.2.4 (RFP p.30)

Who bears the cost of the pre-employment physicals for the Agency's employees?
What is the monthly average number of pre-employment physicals for the Agency's
employees?

The vendor is. Number on Physicals in 2008 was 399.



Prime Care Medical dated June 10, 2009

Page 23 F. Medical Observation Unit:

When a nurse is required to conduct an intake or the two nurses are conducting
medication pass, does the vendor have to ensure another nurse and / or designes is
available to stay in the medical unit? This potentially could increase the Table of
Organization. If so, may a PrimeCare Medical of West Virginia, Inc. Health Services
professional, employee, subcontractor and / or designee stay in the medical unit when
the nurse is ouf of the unit? May a Correctional Officer man this post when a nurse is
unavailable?

Correctional staff will not maintain routine manning of this post when a nurse is
not available due to routine duties. This is the responsibility of the vendor.

Page 29.3.2.4 Additional Information:

Applicable excerpts from the West Virginia Standards for the Construction, Operation
and Maintenance of Jails (85CSR1). A listing of typical Owner-furnished equipment is
appended to this requisition (See Attachment 2). The Contractor shall be responsibie
for maintenance, repair and repiacement of Owner-supplied equipment and for
acquisition or additional equipment and supplies necessary for the proper conduct of
inmate medical services under this Confract.

Is the vendor responsible to fix and / or place the existing WVRJA equipment fo include
but not limited to the dental suite, X-Ray Machine, Sterilizer, X-Ray devsloper, dental
Chair, etc.? s the Vendor responsible for office furniture for the medical unit to include
chairs, desks, filing cabinets, efc.?

The standard is applicable to all equipment which is supplied by the owner or any
equipment or supplies accrued by the vendor for the proper conduct of inmate
. medical services under this contract.

However, the vendor would not be responsible for general office furniture such as
chairs, desks, filing cabinets, etc; unless an employee of the vendor purposely
destroys or damages such general office furniture,

Page 30:

Is the vendor finically responsible for all costs associated with physical examinations to
include; but not limited to, any and all diagnostic tests? If so, how many physicals were
conducted in 2008 and type of and expense of any and all diagnostic testing?

When is the expected WVRJA Medical Services Contract Award Date and Start Date?

Yes, on being responsible for the costs. 399 is the number of physicals in 2008.

.Can the Vendor obtain an electronic/digital copy (Microsoft Word) of the WVRJA RFP
RJCB727?



Any registered vendor may acquire a copy of the RFP by accessing the WV
Purchasing Divisions web site at hitp://www.state wv.us/admin/purchase. Will all
vendors be provided answers o all written questions submitted by all vendors?

Will all vendors be provided a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign in sheet?

Yes

May vendors submit alternate proposals?

No



Prison Health Services (PHS) dated June 11, 2008

Would the Agency consider extending the due date of the proposal for one or two
weeks give the short time period between the potential posting of the Answers fo
Questions submitted on June 11" and the short time period between the Pre-bid
Conference on June 17" and the June 30™ due date of the proposal? This would allow
bidders time fo evaluate the responses and prepare thorough proposals that meet the
Agency’s goals and objectivities.

Yes, bid opening date has been changed to August 5, 2009 as per Addendum #2.
Please clarify the Agency's intention pertaining to Part 3 — Procurement Specifications.
Should we also include our response to F-Q from pages 23-25 as part of the required
response as described in Part 4 - 4.1.D.b? Will this also include response to Sections
3.2.1 through 3.37

Yes and Yes. You should include F-Q from pages 23 -25 and Part 4 4.1.D.b and
Sections 3.2.1 through 3.3.

Are there currently any pending lawsuits or consent decrees related to the provision of
medical care, mental health care or sex offender treatment services?

There is always litigation concerning the delivery of Health Care. There are no
“Consent Decrees.

Please clarify the “reasonable time” a vendor may-give the Agency notice of contract
termination.

A reasonable time cannot exceed 12 months pursuant to the RFP. What the time
less than 12 months might be would depend on the nature of the failure to render
services or meet the ferms of the contract.

Please provide the anticipated contract start date.

Unknown at this time.

~ What percentage of inmates comes from other jurisdictions (i.e. Federal)?

We currently have approximately 200 Federal inmates within the system. Balance
of the population is state inmates.

Has the current vendor had medical staff recruitment or turnover issues in the past
year? If yes, please describe.

Not that the Agency is aware of. The delivery of services has been consistent
with the existing contract and all facilities are NCCHC Accredited.



Are offsite service providers limited fo reimbursement as outlined under House Bill
24227

Yes.

Does the current vendor process and pay alt medical claims, then bill back the amount
above the limit for reimbursement?

Yes, vendor makes all payments then bills the Agency for costs exceeding the
catastrophic limit outlined In the Current contract and new RFP,

Please provide the amount that the Agency has paid in excess of the $5000
catastrophic limit for dates of service 7/1/08 and beyond,

FY 2009 $891,782.51

Please provide copies of Statistical Summary reports covering the last 2 years,

How many inpatient hospital admissions were there in 20087 Please provide for each
facility.

See Attachment # 1

Please describe the current Electronic Medical Records (EMR) system.

The current vendor has an exclusive proprietary EMR.

Which facilities currently utilize an EMR system?

The EMR system is currently being used at the Eastern Regional Jail and the
Potomac Highlands Regional Jail.

Please provide the most recently approved Agency budget allocation for inmate medical
services covered under this RFP.

FY 2009 Estimated Budget for Medical $13,778,250.00

Mow much is the current provider paid monthly for services provided at Northern
Correctional Center?

Current monthiy billing for the first 400 inmates is $123,765.

How much is the current provider paid monthly for services provided at Ohio County
Correctional Center?

Current monthly billing for the first 54 inmates is $32,658.

10



Please provide the current annual contract value for all 12 facilities covered under this
RFP.

See answer to question 14
Please provide the most current staff turnover rate for the Agency’s facilities.
This information is proprietary.

Please identify each primary and tertiary hospital currently being accessed for inmate
care, by site.

See attachment # 3

Please provide the vacancies for each facility.

Unknown for Medical contracted employees.

WE!I any medical positions be filled by State Employees? |
No.

Please provide a list (including the frequency) of medical care clinics that are provided
on-site.

See CMS question on issue,

Please provide the current staffing plan for each facility and the pay rates.

See CMS question on issue.

How long does the background investigation take from the time of request until a new
employee is “cleared”? Is there a fast track for employees {o begin workmg while
waiting final clearance?

Approximateiy 2 weeks. No fast track.

s telemedicine/telepsychiatry offered at any of the Regional Jails? If yes, how many
clinics are held each month? Would the current equipment be available to the selected
vendor?

Yes, the equipment is available, how many is unknown. Yes, the equipment

would be made available to any vendor, however the Court System and Parole
Board has first priority in use.

11



12

Dental Services: Please provide a list of dental equipment, by site, owned by the state.
For any dental equipment owned by the state, who will be responsible for maintenance
cost?

See attachment #2 and 3.2 M of the RFP for equipment. The vendor is
responsible for any maintenance cost.

Optometry Services: Are optomefry services to be provided under the Vendor
agreement? Please provide a list of optometry equipment, by site, owned by the state.
For any optometry equipment owned by the state, who will be responsible for
maintenance and replacement costs?

These issues are addressed in the RFP section 3.2.4 A. The vendor is responsible
for any maintenance or replacement cost.

Referrals to off-site health care provider: Does the state have any standing discount
contractual arrangements with off-site health care providers which the Vendor will be
able fo access for inmate health care services? If so, please provide a directory and the
corresponding rates.

The Agency knows of nothing other than Medicaid rates. Anything eise, the
vendor considers propriefary information.

Radiology services: Please provide, by site, a list of x-ray equipment currently owned
by the state. For any x-ray equipment owned by the state, who will be responsible for
maintenance and replacement costs? ‘

These issues are addressed in the RFP,
Hospitalization: does the state have any standing discount contractual arrangements
with any hospitals which the Vendor will be able to access for inmate hospital services?

If so, please provide a directory and the corresponding rates.

The Agency knows of nothing other than Medicaid rates. Anything else, the
vendor considers proprietary information.

Dialysis Services: are dialysis services provided on-site at any of the correctional
facilities, If so, 1) which facilities? 2) What dialysis equipment, by site, is owned by the
state? And 3) Who is the current dialysis provider?

No.

PHARMACY

How many prescriptions per month on average are ordered for the inmates at each
facility?
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See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

What percentage of medications ordered each month are stock vs. patient specific
prascriptions?

See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

Who is currently providing your pharmacy services at the Regional jail facilities?
Proprietary information of vendor.

Please provide the most recent three months of drug utilization.

See Attachment #1

How many inmates receive Hep C treatment? What is the nature of the treatment?
See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

Where are medications administered? What is the frequency of medication

. administration? What role, if any, do the corrections officers have in administering
medication?

Primarily medications are administered in the housing units and medical unit.
Other than providing security while in a housing unit, the Correctional Officers

have no involvement in dispensing medications,

What form of psychotropic medication is currently being used — liquid or tablet? Please
address the use of atypical antipsychotics.

Liquid or Crushed. Unknown by the Authority on type or brand {See RFP 3.2.3 -
F}.

Please provide the number of prescriptions per inmate.
See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

Please provide the number of HIV patients and the number of inmates of HIV therapy by
drug type.

See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

Does your current pharmacy provider offer credit for full and partial returns of
medication? If so, please describe that return policy.

Unknown by the Authority.



Are Medfcation Aides allowed to pass medication?

No.

Please provide the percentage of inmates on HIV medications January 2006 to present.
See Attachment #t and CMS answer.

MENTAL HEALTH

What mental health services are currently available {0 inmates? Who provides these
services?

See RFP 3.2 par. K; N - 3; 3.3.3A etc. The vendor provides the services,
What is the average number of inmates receiving mental health services?
See Attachment #1 and CMS answer.

Are any beds designated for mental health observation? If so, how many?

No, however each facility does have individual holding cells in the booking area
that can be utilized for this purpose if available.

What is the procedure for inpatient mental health confinement of an inmate outside of
the facility? Who pays for this?

This does not occur unless the Court orders them to a State Mental Health
Facifity under the care of the DHHR. The DHHR pays as referenced in the RFP.

Are there special mental health centers (housing units) staffed by mental health
professionals and levels of care specific to inmate’s acuity?

Yes but only at the South Central Regional Jail Forensic Unit mandated by the
DHHR. See RFP 3.2 and 3.2A.

Is there an expectation that psychological evaluations for parote or probation be
conducted? If yes, how many are done per month and what is the time frame from the
request to the need to produce the written evaluation? What qualifications are required
of the person doing the evaluations?

No, the Court will Order this if necessary, pay for and select the vendor,

Please provide the number of suicide attempts and suicides completed.

See Attachment #7

14



Additional Q's Prison Health Services, Inc. dated Juhe 24, 2009

In response to the 2007 RFP for Inmate Medical Services, the current provider for the
WVRJECFA committed to implementing CorEMR over a two year period.

a. Inthe event CorEMR has been implemented at one or more facilities, is it the
County's intent to uninstall these capabilities so as to enable a new vendor to
implement its EMR at each of the 10 facilities?

b. What was the implementation cost to the Regional Jail Authority?

c. Is the Regional Jail Authority currently paying a monthly access fee?

See response in previous set of questions.

Can the state provide a resource that lists the Medicaid rates for hospitals where
inmates will be treated under the proposed agreement?

No, that information is within the DHHR domain.
What is the average number of patients receiving dialysis freatment at any given time?

Less than two per month. Average three to five per year.

15



Correct Care Solutions (CCS) dated June 11, 2009

Can you provide the ALOS or # of hospital admits by facility ideally 2007 ~ 2008 YTD
2008)?

See attachment #1 and #2,

Can you provide the number of events and dollars that exceeded the $5,000
catastrophic limit in 2007-20087

Not available.

Can we get hospital days and ER data for 2007 also ideally YTD 20097

See attachment #1 and #2,

Gan you provide the current staffing by facility as well as a listing of any vacancies?
See Atfachment # 6 for current staffing. The vacancy information is proprietary.

Can you provide the number of off-site consults (we only have ER and inpatient days)
by facility for 2007-YTD 2008.

See attachment #1 and #2.

Please define the qualifications for the “psychologist’; is this individual a Ph. D or
masters prepared?

As licensed by the State of West Virginia.

Are dental assistants being utilized in the facilities as there are none listed on the
staffing form?

No.

Please identify how many hours a day of on-site medical staff is preferred at each
facility (16 versus 24 etc.)

24 hours per day, every day. See RFP and Minimum Jail Standards 95CSR1.

Which of the facilities have dental operatories and currently have a dentist visiting the
site?

All

Which facilities currently have on-gite psychiatry?
All

16



Which facilities currently have on-site mental health staff routinely scheduled?
All

Please identify the location of any Program Administrators who are handling multiple
facilities, and what are those facilities are?

Each facility must have a Medical Administrator (Program Administrator)

Please identify current monthly hours provided at each facility for optical needs? Who is
the current provider?

Optical services are provided on an as needed basis. The current provider is
proprietary information.

What additional on-site specialty clinics are provided and at which sites?

Can the WVRJA Policies and Procedures as well as the WV DOC Policy Directive be
made available?

See attachment #1 and #2

Can the WVRJ&CFA Policy and Procedures as well as the WVDOC Policy Directives
be made available?

Some policies may be available, but not all are public information.

Please identify if any “pooling” of inmates is currently occurring for medical reasons and
at what locations (e.g. grouping Mental Health together or chronic care patients)?

Does not exist within the WVRJA system.

Can you provide accreditation detall for each facility (whether or not facility is currently
accredited and next accreditation date)?

All facilities are expected to be accredited; all currently are.
What is the significance of the project account numbers listed on Page 307
Billing purposes for the WVRJA,

Where are the fit for duty examinations conducted and can you provide detail regarding
number of exams annually?

Assuming you are speaking of the pre-employment physical for RJA staff, they
are done on site, The number of physicals for 2008 is 399.

N
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Can you provide average numbers of federal inmates housed in each facility?
Daily average of federal inmates is 200 system wide.
Is the technical bid opening public and will the vendors be notified of the date and time?

The Purchasing Division will open only the technical proposals on the date and
time specified in the Request for Proposal. The Purchasing Division
representative will read aloud the names of those who responded to the
solicitation and confirm that the original package contained a separately sealed
cost proposal.

Upon approval of the technical evaluation from the internal review committee, the
Purchasing Division shall schedule a time and date to publicly open and read
aloud the cost proposals. The agency and the vendors shall be noftified of this
date,

18



Wexford Health dated June 11, 2009

What is the State's targeted award date for the contract?

Unknown at this fime; The Authority and the Purchasing Division will make every
effort to complete the procurement process as quickly as possible.

What is the State's targeted start date for the coniract?

Unknown at this time; the start date will be based on the encumbrance date of the
conftract, upon receipt by the vendor the contract will begin immediately.

Will the State allow bidders the opportunity to tour the facilities covered under the
RFQ/RFP, to give bidders other than the incumbent a look at the facilities and thereby
negate the incumbent's advantage of being the only bidder with first-hand knowledge of
the sites?

The WVRJA has no concerns with vendors making site visits, however all
facilities are of a prototypical design and therefore are the same. Selecting one
facility would suffice and thereby not unduly disrupt the operations of all. If you
would like to request a site visit, please contact John King through John Abbott
at the WV Division of Purchasing.

Will the State consider extending the question deadline and allowing bidders to ask
additional questions after (A) any site visits are conducted and (B) bidders have
reviewed the State’s responses to submitted questions and any other addenda?

See Addendum #2 issued by the WV Division of Purchasing. The bid opening
date is currently August 5, 2009.

Please indicate the dollar value {(and the contact term to which that value applies} of the
current health services contract for the Regional Jail & Correctional Facility Authority.

FY 2009 (8/15/08 — 2/14/09) Monthly total for RJA locations (8) $779,924.48.

Please provide a copy of the current health services contract for the WVRJA, including
any exhibits, attachments, and amendments.

To obtain a copy of the current contract, please contact Diana Johnson at
dichnson@wvrja.state.wv,us with an email address and one will be emailed to
you.

Please provide (by year) the amounts and reasons for any paybacks, credits, and/or
liquidated damages the WVRJA has assessed against the incumbent vendor over the
term of the current contract.
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None

Are any of the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP currently subject to any court
orders or legal directives? If “yes” please provide copies of the order/diractive.

No.

Please provide two years’ worth of historical date describing the inmate population,
broken down by gender.

See attachment #4
What is the average length of stay (ALOS) at the WVRJA facilities?
See attachment #5

What is the average length of stay (ALOS) at the DOC facilities covered under the
RFQ/RFP?

Authority unable to answer; BDOC product unavailable at this time.

Please list any WVRJA facilities that are NOT currently accredited by the National
Commission on Correctional Health Care (NCCHC).

There are none.

For each WVRJA facility that is currently NCCHC accredited, please provide the
renewal/next audit date.

Central Regional Jail ~ 2010

Eastern Regional Jail - 2009

North Central Regional Jail — 2011
Northern Regional Jail & OCCC - 2009
Potomac Highland Regional Jail - 2011
South Central Regional Jail -2011
Southern Regional Jail -2010
Southwestern Regional Jail - 2009
Tygart Valley Regional Jail -2011
Western Regional Jail -2009

Are any of the WVRJA facilities currently accredited by the American Correctional

Association (ACA)? If “yes” please provide the renewal/mext audit date for the facility.

No WVRJA facility is currently accredited by the ACA however the DOC side of
the Northern Regional Jail and Ohio County Correctional Center is.



s either the Northern Correctional Center or the Chio County Correctional Center
currently accredited by either the American Correctional Association (ACA) or the
National Commission on Correctional Health Care (NCCHC)? If “ves" please provide
the renewal/next audit date for the facility.

Yes, see previous answer on NCCHC accreditation date for the RJA. DOC dates
are a product of the DOC,

Please provide current health service staffing schedules by facility, shift, and day of the
week for each WVRJA and DOC facility covered under the RFQ/RFP.

See CMS questioniresponse and Attachment # 6.
In the opinion of the WVRJA, are the current staffing levels at the facilities adequate?
Yes.

Does the WVRJA (and for DOC) wish bidders 1o submit bids based on (&) the staffing
currently in place at the facilities, (b) increased staffing, or (c) reduced staffing?

Bid pursuant to the RFP.

If (b) or (c), please indicate which positions the WVRJA (and/or DOC) would like to see
increased/decreased.

N/A

Please provide a listing of the current health service vacancies by position for each
WVRJA and DOGC facility covered under the RFQ/RFP.

Proprietary information.
Are any members of the current health service workforce unionized? If yes, please
provide the following;

a. A copy of each union contract

b. Complete contact information for a designated contact person at each union.

No.

Please provide current wage/pay/reimbursement/seniority rates for incumbent health
service staff at the WVRJA and DOC facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP.

Proprietary information.

Please indicate how long (on average) it takes to complete the security and clearance
process for new onsite staff.

21



22

If you are referring to the Background checks conducted by the Authority,
approximately 2 weeks.

Please confirm that the time health services staff members spend in orientation, in-
service training, and continuing education classes will count toward the hours required
by contract.

The Authority does not conduct orientation. This is a vendor concern,

For each facility covered under the RFQ/RFP, please provide the capacity and average
daily population of its segregation units.

The Facilities do not have segregation units per say. Each facility Administrator
has the option of utilizing a housing unit for special needs population. The
constant fluctuation of inmates makes the question not possible to answer,
However, it should be noted that each facility housing unit is alike except half are
8 cell sections and the other half are 16 cell sections. As additional information
some cells have slider doors and some swing arm doors.

Please provide and inventory of office equipment (e.g. PC’s printers, fax machines,
copiers) currently in use at the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP and identify which
equipment will be available for use by the selected provider.

The inventory of equipment provided by the Authority is included as attachment
#2 in the RFP,

To ensure accurate pricing, please confirm that bidders can expect to have all of the
items listed in RFP Atiachment 2 (Medical Equipment) made available to them, at no
charge, at each of the facilities covered under the RFP/RFQ.

Confirmed.

If there are any facilities where the Coniractor will not be provided with all of the items
listed in RFP Attachment 2 (Medical Equipment) at no charge, please list those facilities
and indicate which equipment will not be made available.

N/A

How do health unit staff at the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP currently access
the Internet; through a facility network or through connectivity provided by the
incumbent Contractor? Who is financially responsible for such Internet access?

Vendor responsibility.

Do any of the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP currently utilize an Electronic
Medical Record (EMR)? If so:



a. Please provide more details, including software name, version, vendor, efc.

b. Please indicate which facilities utilize the EMR

c. Will the incoming vendor have access to and be permitted to use this EMR?

d. Please describe the process that will occur to transition management of the
existing EMR from the old health care provider to the new.

Yes, see PHS question/response.

Please identify which of the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP currently have video-
conferencing equipment and connection capabilities.

AH.

Do any of the facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP currently utilize telemedicine
technology? If so:

a. Please provide a listing of the clinics currently conducted using telemedicine,
and indicate how often they take place.

Psychiatric only

b. Other than inmate health care, please describe any other ways in which the
WVRJA utilizes the telemedicine equipment, and indicate how often these
other uses take place.

The equipment is the property of the WV Court System. Primarily used
by Courts Parole Board. Telemedicine may be used when the courts do
not occupy the equipment.

c. Please provide a detailed inventory of the telemedicine equipment and
peripherals available at each facility.

One at each facility

d. Please provide an inventory of the communications used in support of
telemedicine (e.g., dedicated WAN, {SDN).
Telephone; High speed internet over T1 lines.

e. Will the existing telemedicine equipment/communications capability be
available for incoming contractor(s)? If so, who will be responsible for the
ongoing operational costs? .

Yes, under the paragraph explained in question {(b)

£ Will the WVRJA allow off-network connectivity for telemedicine?
No.

g. Does any hospital or health care system currently connect info the existing
telemedicine equipment? If so, please identify the entity, provide contact
information, and describe the entity’s current utilization.

No.

h. Does the WVRJA have plans to expand the utilization of telemedicine
equipment and connectivity to include purposes other than inmate health
care, e.g., legal hearings, education, etc.?

See response (b)

Please identify the incumbent Coniractor’s current sub-contracted provider(s} of body
cavity search services.



The physician that is on contract at that particuiar facility.

Please identify the incumbent Contractor’s current sub-contracted provider(s) of
laboratory services.

This information is proprietary.

- How are radiology services currently provided: {a) onsite, with permanent WVRJA
owned equipment; (b} onsite by mobile radiclogy vendor (PLEASE IDENTIFY
VENDOR); or (o) offsite?

Both b and ¢ If necessary. Additional Information is proprietary.

Please identify any facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP that do not possess the
resources/equipment/physical space to allow them to provide onsite dental services,
and describe how dental services ARE provided.

There are none.

How are optometry services currently provided: (a) onsite, with permanent WVRJA
owned equipment (b) onsite by mobile optomeiry (PLEASE IDENTIFY VENDORY); or (c)
offsite?

(c) offsite if necessary.

How are dialysis services currently provided: a) onsite, with permanent WVRJA owned
equipment (b) onsite by mobile dialysis (PLEASE IDENTIFY VENDORY); or (c) offsite”

(c) Ofisite.

Who is financially responsible for providing dialysis services?

Vendor up to catastrophic limits outlined in the RFP,

For each facility covered. under the RFQ/RFP, please provide the designated
emergency or "911” hospital(s) for the site, as well ag the most commonly used
hospital(s)

See attachment #3; Refer to similar PHS questionfresponse

For each fdcility covered under the RFQ/RFP, please provide any specialty clinics
currently conducted onsite, and indicate how many hours per week each clinic is held.

See attachments #1 and #2

For each facility covered under the RFQ/RFP, please provide the following information:
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a. Does the site have special medical housing (observation unit, infirmary)?
There is a medical unit.

b. How many beds?
Some facilities have 4 cells, some have 6 cells; See question/response
of other vendor

c. On average, how many inmates are housed in the Unit on a daily basis?
They remain full.

d. s this unit classified as an infirmary?
No, it is a medical unit.

For each facility covered under the RFQ/RFP, please provide the following information:

a. Does the site have a mental health unit, or beds assigned to mental health
patients?
None, except for the South Central Regional Jail Forensic Unit managed
by the DHHR; See sections 3.2.3 A of the RFP

b. How many beds?
N/A

c. On average, how many inmates are housed in the Unit on a daily basis?
N/A

With regard to Sharpe State Hospital and the requirements of ltem 3.2.N.3 on Page 25
of the RFP:
a. Which of the 12 facilities covered under the RFQ/RFP send inmates to
Sharpe State Hospital?
Just the 10 WVRJA facilities send inmates to Sharpe State Hospital
b. Please provide two years' worth of histarical data on the average monthly
number of pre-trial inmates sent to the Sharpe State Hospital for
restoration/stabilization.
This information is not available. It is done by Court Order from various
State courts inciuding Mental Hygiene commissioners, Circuit court
Judges and Magistrates. '
c. What is a pre-trial inmates’ average length of stay at the Sharpe State
Hospital?
Not available,

Please provide the following information about medication administration;

a. Who administers medications, e.g. RNs, LPNs, medical assistants?
Nurses, but no MA’s

b. How are medications distributed, i.e., pill line, or med pass?
Med pass in housing unit.

c. Where does medications distribution take place, i.e. do medication carts go to
the housing units or do the inmates come to medical units?
Med carts go to door of housing unit. Inmates are locked down and
come out one at a time to receive meds at the section door.

d. How often is medication distributed each day?
Pursuant to doctors order; but generally twice per day.
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e. How long does it take to perform the average medication distribution
process?
Each facility is different by population; generally one hour per pod or
less.

How many medication carts will the WVRJA make available for use of the incoming
vendor?

Central Regional Jait ~ 1

Eastern Regional Jail - 2

North Central Regional jail ~ 2
Northern Regional Jail & Correctional Facility — 2
Ohio County Correctional Center — 1
Potomac Highland Regional Jail - 2
South Central regional Jail — 2
Southern Regional Jail - 2
Southwestern Regional Jail - 2
Tygart Valley Regional Jail - 2
Western Regional Jail - 2

Does the WVRJA currently maintain a Keep-On-Person (KOP) program?
Absolutely not; Never.
Please provide copies of the following documents:

a. The formulary currently in use at the WVRJA facilities,

b. A current formulary management report,

Proprietary information.

On average, what percentage of WVRJA inmates are prescribed psychotropic drugs
each month?

See aftachnﬁeﬁts #1 and #2

What is the average number of inmates recelving pharmaceutical treatment each month
for the following conditions?

a. Hemophilia

b. Hepatitis C

c. HIV/AIDS

See attachments #1 and #2
Please provide the monthly statistical data for each of the following categories:

a. Number of inpatient offsite hospital days
b. Number of outpatient surgeriss



Number of outpatient referrals

Number of trips to the emergency department

Number of ER referrals resulting in hospitalization

Number of ambulance fransports

Average number per month of inmates undergoing dialysis treatments

+o Qo

Q

See attachments #1 and #2

Please provide historical health services cost data broken out into at least the following
categories:

a. Total offsite care.

b. Total pharmaceutical expenditures

c. Laboratory services ’

d. X-ray services

See attachments #1 and #2

Please confirm that the following costs will be included under the aggregate per inmate
per iliness/injury caps

inpatient hospitalization

Qutpatient surgeries

Other outpatient referrals

ER visits

Ambulance services

Dialysis

Offsite diagnostics (lab/x-ray) and other ancillary services

Qe eo T

Yes to all the above.

With regard to the aggregate per inmate per illness/injury caps:

a. Please identify the amount of any cap(s) in the current contract.
Same as the current RFP.

b. For each of the past three (3) years, please indicate by how much (if at all)
WVRJA offsite care expenses (and any other capped expenses) expenses
have exceeded the contracted cap amount.

FY 2009 - $891,782.51

For offsite care expenses, does the WVRJA have access to, and pay, at the State
Medicaid rate (like the DOC contract)?

Yes.

On average, how many Federal inmates are housed at each facility covered under the
RFQ/RFP?

Approximately 200 system wide.
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ltem 3.2.4 C on Page 29 of the RFP states that “charges for federal inmates are the
responsibility of the United States Marshal's office; and excess charges for state
inmates are the responsibility of the Division of Corrections.” However ltem 3.2.4.G on
Page 30 conflicts with this, stating State and Federal agencies are responsible of all
non-rautine inmate medical costs outside the facility (hospitalization and specialty
consultations) after the catastrophic cap has been met.”

a. Please confirm that the Federal Agency is financially responsible/reimburses
the contractor for ALL offsite care costs for federal inmates, not just after the
cap(s) are reached.

Confirmed; yes

b. Please confirm that the Federal Agency is financially responsible for
pharmacy costs for federal inmates.

Yes, except for over the counter routine items such as; aspirin, cold
medicine, stc.

Will the Cost Performance Index be the basis for the four 1-year extensions?

The State of West Virginia is currently not allowing cost increases for contracts
up for renewal based on the Consumer Price Index/Cost Performance index, or
any other % based publication(s). Any increase request may be considered, on a
pass-through cost, at the time of renewal; no guaranfees can be provided at this
time.

Does the same scope of work described in the RFP apply to the Northern Correctional
Center and the Ohio County Correctional Center as well as to the Regional Jails?

Yes.

If no, please provide a detailed description of the scope of work to be performed by the
successful vendor at the Northern Correctional Center and the Ohio County
Correctional Center.

N/A

As the RFP/REQ does not contain a separate pricing form for the forensic unit located
adjacent to the South Central Regional Jail (SCRJ), does the WVRJA want bidders to
include costs to provide staff and mental health services for this Unit included in the
base price for the SCRJ? '

This is reimbursed through a Grant Agreement to pay for Services Rendered to
the Vendor through the RJA.
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Attachment 5

WV Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority

Figeal Yearg 200% - 2009
- Facility Average Days
Central Regional Jail 39
Eastern Regional Jai 23
North Central Regional Jail 28
Northern Regional Jail 27
Potomac Highlands Regional Jail 43
South Central Regional Jail 22
Southern Regional Jail 25
Southwestern Regional Jail 34
Tygart Valley Regional Jail 49
Western Regional Jail 25

TOTAL

31.5
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Attachment 7

Central Regional Jail 2
Eastern Regional Jail 2
North Central Regional Jail 11
Northern Regional Jail 1
Potomac Highlands Regional Jail 2

South Central Regional Jail 16

Southemn Regional Jail

Tygart Valley Regionat Jail

0

Southwestern Regional Jail 0
0

0
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